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Number:  

FOI/2020/321 

From: 
 

Private Individual 

Date: 
 

03 November 2020 

Subject: 
 

Designated cycle parking spaces, staff showers and changing rooms, and 
staff sickness due mental health/stress 

 
Q1 How many designated cycle parking spaces are available on Trust property? (Please 

provide the answer as the total number of cycles that could be accommodated in 
designated spaces) 

  
A1 Information not held - On site parking facilities, including cycle parking, is managed by 

the Liverpool University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust. 
 
You may want to consider re-submitting your request to the Liverpool University 
Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust on the following address: 
FOIRequests@liverpoolft.nhs.uk 

  
Q2 How many showers are available exclusively for staff use? 
  
A2 15 
  
Q3 How many changing rooms are available exclusively for staff use? 
  
A3 13 
  
Q4 Which of the following are available to staff within the Trust: (A yes/no response is 

sufficient) 
A. Mindfulness and wellbeing sessions 
B. Talking therapy 
C. Exercise classes/on site gym 
D. Staff physiotherapy service 
E. Complementary therapies (massage, reflexology etc) 

  
A4 A. Yes 

B. Yes (counselling) 
C. Yes (currently closed due to Covid-19) 
D. Yes 
E. No 

  
Q5 How many working days were lost due to staff sickness for mental health/stress during 

the 2019-20 year? 
  
A5 10,158 days  (8,373.79 fte days) 
  
Q6 How many people where employed by the Trust on permanent and fixed term contracts 

at the end of the 2nd quarter, 2019-20? 
  
A6 1796 
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